From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>
To: carlsstokes

Sent: Tue, 12 May 2015 13:28

Subject: FRA frequency

Carl

In future would you be able to amend the info on the front page of the FRA
to clarify what kind of review is reqd & when?

These are often requested by solicitors who see that review is
recommended for 12 months after the FRA and so they come back seeking
a more recent assessment. In order to prevent that would you please
consider clarifying when the next planned comprehensive assessment is
due and when the next planned low level one is due (obviously works at the
block etc. will change these)

High Risk - review annually & new FRA every 3 years

Medium and Low Risk - review 2-yearly & new FRA every 4 years
Janice

Janice Wray

TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager
t:
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